CAREER OVERVIEW

For more than 20 years I work in solid state chemistry in mainly the pharmaceutical Industry. During this period I became an expert in crystallization and frequently I was asked to be a lecturer during several crystallization summer schools to teach young students on crystallization. At this moment I am sales manager for ELDICO Scientific AG and my task is to bring their electron diffractometer to the market.

Career history:

2021-present Sales Manager, Eldico Scientific

ELDICO Scientific AG (The Electron Diffraction Company) is a Swiss technology and service company that was founded in 2019. ELDICO develops, manufactures and commercializes solutions based on the electron diffractometer. ELDICO's clients are industrial and academic researchers in large and fast-growing areas such as the health care, energy storage and advanced materials applications.

2009 – 2021 Technical Sales Manager Europe, Technobis Crystallization Systems B.V.

2000 – 2009 Laboratory Manager, Avantium Pharma B.V.

EDUCATION

1993 - 1996 Master in Chemistry, Leiden university 1989 - 1993 Batchelor in Analytical and Physical chemistry, Hogeschool Rotterdam & omstreken te Delft

PATENTS

- Stam, Danny Dirk Pieter Willem; De Keijzer, Adrianus Hendricus Joseph Franciscus;
 Bodenstaff, Emilio Rene; Lamkadmi, Mimoun; Method For Obtaining And Analyzing Solids,
 Preferably Crystals, US Patent 7.608.222, 2006
- Blomsma, Erwin; Van Langevelde, Adriaan Jan; Stam, Danny Dirk Peter Willem; Assembly and method for performing parallel chemical experiments, in particular crystallisation experiments, US Patent App. 12/304,800,
- Bodenstaff, Emilio René; Stam, Danny Dirk Pieter Willem; Mckay, Benjamin; Lamkadmi, Mimoun; System and method for solubility curve and metastable zone determination, US Patent 7,916,294, 2011